Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 1:55 PM

To: assignments

Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Ong Hua Yen
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: D23000181MFSH/STRIDES/KT OUR REF: SND9061C YOUR REF: SHB111H PRE
REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SND9061C

Attachments: ITNET-00000-230111-003519.pdf; SM18231B0001_11-01-2023_185845.pdf

Our Ref: TAX/01/23/2020
Dear Yan,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SND9061C
Insured: SHB111H
Workshop: My Car Consultant

Jackson +65 8344 7681

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 9:53 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; My Car
Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Subject: D23000181MFSH/STRIDES/KT OUR REF: SND9061C YOUR REF: SHB111H PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR
SND9061C

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
PRI.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building

Singapore 048581

T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.s

A Member of INSURAMCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may
not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your
system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.




From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 7:08 pm

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SND9061C YOUR REF: SHB111H PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SND9061C

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
* *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68
OUR REF: SND9061C

YOUR REF: SHB111H

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SND9061C
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND9061C AND SHB111H

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of
Pre-repair inspection for your attention.

Best Regards,
Jackson

+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Myecar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 2016058787
GST Registration No.: 2016058787



